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September 16, 2010

VIA IBFS

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, S.W.

Washington, D.C. 20554

Re: Open Range Communications Inc. (File No. SAT-STA-20100625-
00147)

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Open Range Communications Inc., by its attorney, hereby submits the attached written ex
parte submission respecting the above-referenced request.

Respectfully submitted,
(.12

Joe D. Edge
Counsel for

Open Range Communications Inc.
JDE/cf

cc: Zack Katz
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Edge, Joe D.

From: Edge, Joe D.

Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2010 2:02 PM
To: ‘Zachary Katz'

Cc: 'Beans, Bill"; Alfred E. Mottur

Subject: Open Range milestones

Zac,

Here are three milestones which Open Range would commit to meet during the initial 180 day STA period:

1) Open Range will reach a negotiated term sheet with an alternative spectrum provider,

2) Open Range wili develop a business plan which includes a forecasted migration of existing customers, and
3) Open Range will provide monthly progress updates to the Commission

Please contact me if you have questions.

Dick Edge

9/16/2010




